BELLEFONTAINE CITY COUNCIL MINUTES FOR TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2019 7:30 pm

CALL TO ORDER: PLEDGE & INVOCATION: ROLL CALL: Zebulon Wagner Hager *First Chair* All Present Kurtz Lile Springs Baker DeSomma Hadley *Minister*

SUSPENSION READING OF MINUTES: Moved by Hager, seconded by Lile V All Ayes CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS: none ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mayor -	No report
S/SD -	As spring approaches, activity for events for the spring/summer season is increasing.
Law -	No report
Auditor -	No report
Police Chief -	Fortunate to have many junior and senior high school students participate in Police Academy
	classes.
Fire Chief -	No report
Engineer-	No report
Code Enf-	absent
Utilities-	No report
Parks & Rec-	absent
Economic Dev-	Bellefontaine Development Authority is set to roll out fiber network to the NE section of the city.
	The website is peakfiber.net
DP&L-	No report

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

Rules -	Explained ordinance on the agenda			
Finance -	Explained ordinances on the agenda			
Utilities -	No report			
Safety -	No report			
Streets -	Explained ordinances on the agenda			
Sidewalks, Curbs & Parks - No report				
Audit –	No report			

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITIZENS: Marshall Pierson, 208 E. Auburn Ave., here to encourage Council to prohibit medical marijuana. Leaves handout for Council.

Jack Haven, B2, 500 Gunntown, here concerning Ordinance 19-16 for rezoning and medical marijuana. Shares his opinion that it will help senior citizens, low income citizens, drug testing costs. Encourages Council to be open to it. Mike Ward, 201 Miami, in support of Ordinance 19-16, shares his opinion that a dispensary should be in a large metropolitan area.

Natasha Kennedy,, 78 SR 47 E, here to support Ordinance 19-16 and to encourage Council to discourage medical marijuana and a dispensary.

Ben Volrath, 132, Lakewood, shares his positive experience with the City Parks and Rec website. Thanks the city and parks for what they do for the numerous youth programs.

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES:

1. ORDINANCES FOR 1ST READING

19-20 A. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 18-96 WHICH AUTHORIZED AND CREATED A NEW PROBATION OFFICER'S POSITION FOR BELLEFONTAINE MUNICIPAL COURT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. FINANCE

3RR-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Kurtz	V All Ayes
Passage- Adoption-		
Adoption-		

19-21 B. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY AUDITOR TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR A \$5,000 CONTRIBUTION TO THE LOGAN COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY FOR A NEW LOGAN COUNTY FAIR SHOW ARENA AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. **FINANCE**

3RR-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Springs	V All Ayes
Passage-		
Adoption-		

19-22 C. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF PART-TIME SEASONAL EMPLOYEES FOR SUMMER 2019 EMPLOYMENT FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT, AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFORE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. FINANCE

3RR-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Kurtz	V All Ayes
Passage-		
Adoption-		

- 19-23D.AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF A PART-TIME SEASONAL
EMPLOYEE FOR THE CITY UTILITY'S OFFICE FOR SPRING/SUMMER 2019
EMPLOYMENT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF
BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO.FINANCE
 - 3RR- Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma V All Ayes Passage-Adoption-

2. ORDINANCES FOR 2ND READING

19-15 A. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE ARMORED GROUP OF DEARBORN HEIGHTS, MICHIGAN 4 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A SPECIAL RESPONSE TEAM ARMORED VEHICLE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. **FINANCE**

3RR-	Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V All Ayes
Passage-	Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V All Ayes
Adoption-	Moved by Baker, seconded by DeSomma	V All Ayes

19-16B.AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 730 ENTITLED
"MEDICAL MARIJUANA" OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO, PROHIBITING CULTIVATORS, PROCESSORS AND RETAIL
DISPENSARIES OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN
THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO.RULES

3RR-Moved by Hager, seconded by Kurtz V Ayes, DeSomma-no, Hadley-no Passage-Adoption-19-17 C. AN ORDINANCE VACATING A CERTAIN ALLEY IN THE VICINITY WEST OF SOUTH DETROIT STREET, IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, LAKE TOWNSHIP, LOGAN COUNTY, OHIO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE. STREET 3RR-Moved by Kurtz, seconded by Lile V All Ayes Passage-Adoption-19-18 D. AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF WEST STREET SOUTH OF CHARLES STREET, EAST OF CITY LOTS 2246-2249 AND WEST OF CITY LOTS 2267-2270 (728 NORTH DRIVE) IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, LAKE TOWNSHIP, LOGAN COUNTY, OHIO, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. STREET 3RR-Moved by Kurtz. Seconded by Lile V All Ayes Passage-Adoption-

19-19 E. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ESTABLISHED PAY SCALE FOR CERTAIN HOURLY EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE TO INCLUDE THE POSITION OF PROBATION OFFICER AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. (2019 CLERICAL WORKERS PAY ORDINANCE) **FINANCE**

3RR-Moved by Baker, seconded by KurtzV All AyesPassage-
Adoption-

3. ORDINANCES FOR 3RD READING

19-04 A. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ESTABLISHED PAY SCALE FOR CERTAIN HOURLY EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. (2019 SUPERVISORY WAGE ORDINANCE) FINANCE

	Adoptio	on-	Moved by Baker, sec	onded by Springs		V All Ayes
19-05	B.	POSITI NO. 97 TESTIN	-45, AUTHORIZING	ONTAINE POLICE THE SERVICE-SA	E DEPARTMENT, A FETY DIRECTOR T	D LIEUTENANT'S MENDING ORDINANCE O PROCEED WITH THE NCY IN THE CITY OF FINANCE
	Adoptio	on-	Moved by Baker, sec	onded by Kurtz		V All Ayes
19-07	C.	AND C	THER EXPENDITUR	RES DURING THE	FISCAL YEAR ENI	R CURRENT EXPENSES DING DECEMBER 31, LEFONTAINE, OHIO. FINANCE

	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Springs	V All Ayes
19-08	D. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO SEEK PROPOSALS AND/OR ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH THE SELECTED CONTRACTOR AND/OR BIDDERS FOR THE 2019 STREET PAINTING & STRIPING PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY OF BELLEFONTAINE, OHIO. FINANCE			
	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Springs	V All Ayes
19-09	E.	PROPC SELEC	DINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRE DSALS AND/OR ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INT TED CONTRACTORS AND/OR BIDDERS FOR THE 2019 CT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN THE CITY O	TO CONTRACT WITH THE STREET RESURFACING
	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Kurtz	V All Ayes
19-10	F.	PROPC SELEC SIDEW	DINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRE DSALS AND/OR ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INT TED CONTRACTOR AND/OR BIDDERS FOR THE WEST ALKS PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY IN FONTAINE, OHIO.	TO CONTRACT WITH THE IT STREET CURB AND
	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Springs	V All Ayes
19-11	G.	PROPC THE SI PARK	DINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRE DSALS AND/OR ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INT ELECTED CONTRACTOR AND/OR BIDDERS FOR THE V IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EME LLEFONTAINE, OHIO.	TO CONTRACT WITH W. SR 47 BUSINESS
	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Kurtz	V All Ayes
19-12	H.	PROPC THE SH WATE	DINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRE DSALS AND/OR ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INT ELECTED CONTRACTOR AND/OR BIDDERS FOR THE T RLINE EXENSION PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EME LLEFONTAINE, OHIO.	FO CONTRACT WITH FR 179 & TR 185
	Adoptio	n-	Moved by Baker, seconded by Springs	V All Ayes
19-14	I.	CONTH PURCH PURCH TRADH AGAIN	DINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRE RACT WITH SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY HASE OF A CASE FRONT END LOADER THROUGH THE HASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE IN CERTAIN UNNEEDED EQUIPMENT AND APPLY TH IST SAID PURCHASE AND DECLARING AN EMERGENO FONTAINE, OHIO.	INC. FOR THE E STATE CONTRACT -SAFETY DIRECTOR TO HEIR TRADE VALUE
	A 1			X7 A 11 A

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CLERK: none

Adoption-

COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNCIL: President Wagner refers two issues to Mrs. Hager and the Rules Committee for review, excused absences and clarification on the definition of majority vote.

V All Ayes

Moved by Baker, seconded by Kurtz

Bonnie Campbell, Clerk of Council

Zeb Wagner, President of Council